- ORIG ]}!A«L

rYJk.
s 1\ i» r
1 1

“J
MEMORANDUNM
(3 pPR27 PH 33

April 27, 2000

QECL AND
HEPO‘%\\NG

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CLEMONS)W

RE: DOCKET NO. 930885-EU - PETITION TO RESOLVE TERRITORIAL

DISPUTE WITH GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. BY
GULF POWER COMPANY.

Attached is a notice of an informal conference to be filed, in

the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in memorandum - 1)
DMC/3b

cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Breman, Kummer, Lee)

I: 930885sc.dmc
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State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 27, 2000

TO: Jeffrey Stone, Esquire, Beggs and Lane Law Firm
Roy Barnes, CEO/General Manager, Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative, Inc. Q//

FROM: Donna Clemons, Staff CounseﬁQN“J

RE: Docket No. 930885-EU - Petition to resolve territorial

dispute with Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. by Gulf
Power Company

Please note that an informal conference between Commission
Staff and parties of record has been scheduled at the following
time:

10:00 a.m, Friday, May 12, 2000
Gerald R. Gunter Building, Room 390
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The meeting will address issues pertinent to the above-
referenced docket.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Donna
Clemons at (850)413-6216.

DMC/5b
cc: Division of Electric and Gas ( Breman, Kummer, Lee)
Division of Records and Reporting



